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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 21, 2018

MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 08 MaMlB of DPWH Region II Director
MELANIO C. BRIOSOS, endorsing the request of District Engineer EDITHA R. BABARAN,
Isabela 3" District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2018 GAA,
to wit;

 AsperGAA/Original |  As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 320101101010000
Project ID: P00200576LZ

d Management Program - Construction/Maintenance

)O(ED?(:Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods
F
of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

002: pProtect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods
Fl Management Program - Construction/Maintenance
Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

/Céstruction of Magat River Flood Control Project (Phase I),
Estrella, San Mateo, Isabela

Construction of Magat River Flood Control Project (Phase I)
Estrella, San Mateo, Isabela

Type of Work/ ; . Type of Work/ . .
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW1- Construction of CW1- Construction of
Flood Mitigation : Flood Mitigation
/Sﬁcture / £62.03T/Im /ﬁ 29.400M Structure/ £57.65T/ Im/ £ 29.400M
474 Im o 510.00 Im
EAQ - L2600T EAO - £600T

Total: £ 30.0M Total: £ 30.0M

Justification:
Modification is sought due to ti

lineal meter resulting to the decrease in the unit cost.

increase_in_the physical target. The actual length that requires construction of flood
mitigation structure (Hexapods) is 510.00 lineal meter. Initially it was_proposed to have 8 pieces of hexapods per lineal
meter, however, to cover the entire length of 510.00 lineal mett;;/fﬁpT

e no. of hexapods was decreased to 7 pieces per

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;

hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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